ﬁﬁ San Diego Unified Mayra Flores

Contract Sgecialist

% SCHOOL DISTRICT CONSTRUGTION
858.637.6248

Fax: 858.496.1853

mflores10@sandi.net

October 23, 2018

Mr. Grant Muscavitch VIA EMAIL
Balfour Beatty
10620 Treena Street

San Diego, CA 92131
GMuscavitch@Balfourbeattvus.com

Dear Mr. Muscavitch:

Subject: Mira Mesa Fligh School and Career and Technical Education CZ-18-0763
Substitution Request — Glazing and Aluminum Frame — Approval

Your request of October 11, 2018 to substitute So Cal Glass, Inc. for Discount Glass & Mirror, Tne, for
the glazing and aluminum frame portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107,

- is approved based on the District fulfiling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow
Discount Glass & Mirror, Inc. to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received
from Discount Glass & Mirror, Inc.

So Cal Glass, Inc, Discount Glass & Mirror, Inc.
Richard Ragan Anthony Bortz

25255 Vista Murticta 9555 Distribution Ave. #100
Murrieta, CA 92562 San Diego, CA 92121

CSLB License # 536075 CSLB License # 774128

DIR Registration # 1000021605 DIR Registration # 1000011318

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certificatiotis, remain in effect,

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

e A

Mayra Floges
Contract Specialist

cc:  Discount Glass & Mirror, Inc.
So Cal Glass, Inc.
CM, D. Machek
IOR, C. Hansen
(. Chamipion
. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4360 Ruftner St, San Diego, CA 92111



